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From: Washington College Grant (WSAC)
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 9:58 AM
Subject: State aid and Vaccine Incentive Scholarships

Colleagues,   

Some colleges will be participating in a vaccine incentive program, which may include awarding 
scholarships to student(s).  WSAC guidance below covers the treatment of any vaccine scholarship 
with state financial aid awarding.  This does not include federal aid. 

Exclusion of Washington Vaccine Incentive Scholarship 
Any Washington Vaccine Incentive Scholarship awarded to a student does NOT need to be 
included in any financial need calculation when awarding state financial aid.  This would mean 
that any distribution of this scholarship would not result in a state financial aid over-award.   

Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you have questions about impacts to financial aid.  For questions 
about the vaccine incentive program, we encourage you to contact those on your campus that are 
reviewing or signed the interagency agreement.  For community and technical colleges, you will also 
be receiving information from SBCTC.   

Thank you, 
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